CLARIFICATION QUESTION 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT (IT) - 25th April 2019 

BIDDERS QUESTION:

Can you/your IT Team confirm the below please:
PRINTERS
1. Inkjet or Laser? 
2. Just printer or multifunction (Print/Scan/Fax)?
3. Connectivity – USB / Networked / Wireless?
4. A4 or A3?
For Laser Only
1. Mono (Black & White) or Colour?
2. Features? Duplex (Double Sided Printing) etc?
3. Pages per minute?
4. Additional Trays needed?

IPPF RESPONSE: 

Inkjet or Laser? - Laser
Just printer or multifunction (Print/Scan/Fax)? - Multifunction
Connectivity – USB / Networked / Wireless? - USB & Networked
A4 or A3? - Both             
For Laser Only
-Mono (Black & White) or Colour? - Mono
Features? Duplex (Double Sided Printing) etc? - Double sided
[bookmark: _GoBack]Pages per minute? – For office use (up to 20-50 PPM)  
Additional Trays needed? - Yes (A4 and A3)
